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UNITED STATES
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WASHINGTON, O.C. 20585 A

January 31, 1994

MEMORANDUM FOR: B. Paul Cotter, Jr.
Chief Administrative Judg

Atomic Safety and Lice Board Panel
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR HEARING S ED BY ENVIROCARE

OF UTAH, INC. {

Attached is a request for hearing dated January 13, 1994,

and submitted by Envirocare of Utah, Inc. Envirocare requests an
informal proceeding to modify, suspend or revoke an amendment to
Umetco Minerals Corporation’s source materials license (Docket No.
40-8681). The amendment was issued by the NRC staff on August 2,

1993.

The request and a response thereto filed by the licensee dated
January 24, 1994, are being referred to you for appropriate action
pursuant to 10 C.F.R. Sec. 2.1261.

1 am advised that the NRC staff is separately considering those
portions of Envirocare’s January 13, 1994 letter that specifically
request action pursuant to 10 C.F.R. Sec. 2.206.

Attachments: As stated
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Thomas W. Clawson, Esquire
Brian T. Hansen, Esquire
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